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Sylvia Ekelik <sylvia.ekelik@nwb-oen.ca>

distro-2am-mry - nwb-oen.ca admins: Message Pending
[{ILem3LKZ3ailByoCb2kwBCoSseE3Vrk_0}]


Distro Mary River <distro-2am-mry+msgappr@nwb-oen.ca> Thu, Jun 23, 2022 at 9:10 AM

A message has been sent to the
distro-2am-mry
group and is awaiting approval.
We've included this message for your
review.

The message requires moderation because the user does not have permission to post.

You can approve or reject this message
or you can approve this message by replying to this email.

Start your own group,
visit the help center,
or report abuse.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Sylvia Ekelik <sylvia.ekelik@nwb-oen.ca>

To: "Perrin, Lauren" <Lauren.Perrin@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>

Cc: 

Bcc: distro-2am-mry@nwb-oen.ca

Date: Thu, 23 Jun 2022 09:09:59 -0600

Subject: Re: 2AM-MRY1325 2022 Annual Security Review - Final Submissions

Good morning,

CIRNA has requested an extension to complete the 2022 annual security review, it is extended to July 22, 2022.

Regards,

Sylvia

https://groups.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/group/distro-2am-mry/
https://groups.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/group/distro-2am-mry/pendmsg
https://groups.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/groups/create?src=email
https://support.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/bin/topic.py?topic=25838?src=email
https://groups.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/forum/#!forum/distro-2am-mry/abuse
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On Fri, Jun 17, 2022 at 2:21 PM Perrin, Lauren <Lauren.Perrin@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca> wrote:


Good afternoon,

 

CIRNAC will require an extension till July 22, 2022 to complete the 2022 Annual Security Review.

 

Thank you,

Lauren

 

From: Sylvia Ekelik <sylvia.ekelik@nwb-oen.ca> 

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2022 6:58 PM

To: Chris Spencer (CSpencer@QIA.ca) <CSpencer@qia.ca>; Perrin, Lauren <lauren.perrin@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>; Keim,
Andrew <andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>; Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>; Steve
Borcsok, P.Eng. <steve.borcsok@baffinland.com>; Lou Kamermans <lou.kamermans@baffinland.com>

Subject: 2AM-MRY1325 2022 Annual Security Review - Final Submissions

 

Dear parties, 

 

Please find attached the final submission from Baffinland Iron Mines Corporation regarding 2022 Annual Security Review
for the Mary River Project. The submission is provided by the Nunavut Water
Board to facilitate the preparation of the final
submissions by your respective organizations. In addition, the Board encourages discussions between the parties.




The Board would appreciate your final submissions on or before June 23, 2022. However, should additional time be
required, please do not hesitate to contact the NWB.




Best regards,

 

Sylvia Ekelik 
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